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DATE:  March 11, 2024  

TO:  Alameda County Mental Health Plan (MHP) &   
Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS) Providers   

FROM:  Vanessa Baker, Deputy Director, Plan Administration & SmartCare Executive 
Sponsor  

SUBJECT:  SmartCare Launch Service Entry Deadlines  

SmartCare (SC) Service Entry Training Details  
Some SC Service Entry functions are live and others will become available soon, allowing Providers to enter their services 
into the system. As a reminder, the roll out plan is as follows:  

   
         Service entry dates need to be staggered so that the oldest services dates are entered first & all services are         
         entered timely for this Fiscal Year. See deadlines here:    

 

  
  

SUPPORT: SC Daily Office Hours –ongoing/HCSA IS Support – ongoing Email his@acgov.org Phone: 510-567-8181   
For more Info go to: SmartCare | ACBH Providers Website (acgov.org)  

mailto:his@acgov.org
https://bhcsproviders.acgov.org/providers/Smartcare/Smartcare.htm

